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Quick Reference Guide
Georgia Procurement Registry

Initial User Login to Georgia Procurement Registry (GPR)
and Reset Password

Step # Action

1. User will be sent email notification as confirmation for registration with user ID (which is

user’s email address), temporary password and link to GPR. User may click on the link to
browse GPR site.

From: bidNotices@doas.ga.gov [mailto:bidNotices@doas.ga.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Al R-r-.a-@-.g‘m

Subject: (Ronald Allen) - Buyer for the Georgia Procurement Registry

‘You have been added to the Georgia Procurement Registry as a buyer. Your USERID is your email address and your password is the word: password. The INTERNET URL used to login and post bids is: hitps://na01 safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%
3A%2F%2Fssl.doas state ga.us%2FPRSapp%2FPR_login.jspédata=02%7C01%7Cronald.allen%40doas.ga.gov%7C1cd69923433e4cf5bedc08d5d6hh0as4%7C512da10d071b4b948abcSecd044d1516%7 C0%7C1%7C636651021176492508 &isdata=52BOTHPFR%
2Bwl07aHF02EwmLvOCZXY7D7CoMd%2BIF3WQI 7k¥3D&reserved=0 Please login and complete your registration.

2. Enter email as user id and temporary password. Click on ‘Login’.

BROWSE FOR SOLICITATION EVENTS CONTACT US

Please enter your 6 to 8 digit alpha or numeric password to login.

Forget password? |

Please note that yvour UserlD and Password ars cass sensitive.

User ID: ril -Hl= gov

Password:

|.......-| @-l

Sawe password:

[J (20 davs per check)

Disclaimer: You are attempting to access resources owned by the Stats of Georgis, Department of

Administrative Services., These rescurces are to be accessad by authorized users only. If you hawe not
been spe

ically authorized to access these rescurces, do not proceed Further. Unauthorized access could
subject you teo liability or criminal prosecution. DOAS network communications and interaction are subjact
to monitoring and audit. By accessing the DOAS nebwork, you are consenting to hawving your interaction
with and use of DOAS network resources monitored, audited, retriesved, copiad and disclosed to third
parties.
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Step # Action

3. System will take user to ‘Edit Buyer-Procurement Staff Profile’ page.
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4, User will be required to fill in security questions and answers. Click on drop down to select

guestion. System will ask user to answer these questions while using ‘Forgot Password?’
functionality of GPR.

#=+ Add Security Questions (Mandatory)

**[In what city did you meet your spouse? g |An5wer 1
**[In what city did your mother and father meet? ] |An5wer 2
“*[In what town was your first job? V”AnswerB

©F Custom Question 1: |Cuslom Question 1:

T Answer |An5wer 4

=% Custom Question 2: |Cuslom Question 2:

= Answer

|An5wer5

5. Enter password (new password must be 6 to 8 characters) and click on ‘Edit Profile’ to
save changes.

Change Password (Mandatory)

Password:

Reenter Password:

You MUST change your password to proceed.

Edit Profile
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Step #

Action

User will receive on screen confirmation of password change and will be required to log
back in with new password after clicking on ‘Password was changed. Must login with new
password.’ button.

SUBSCRIPTION LIST BROWSE FOR BIDS CONTACT Us

Buyer Database Maintenance Results

The update was successful.

Password was changed. Must login with new password |

End
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